

CAROLINA MOEHLECKE

CONTACT INFORMATION	Department of Government The University of Texas at Austin 158 W 21st ST STOP A1800 Austin, Texas 78712 USA	512 300 5816 cmoehlecke@utexas.edu
RESEARCH INTERESTS	International Political Economy – multinational corporations, foreign direct investment, international investment law, international regulation, policy diffusion.	
EDUCATION	The University of Texas at Austin Ph.D. student, Government, 2015 to present. Advisor: Rachel Wellhausen, Ph.D. The University of Texas at Austin M.A. Government, 2017. Master's Report: <i>Information and Risk: How Investor-State Disputes Affect Global Policy Diffusion</i> Centro Universitario La Salle, Brazil B.A. International Relations, 2014. Honors: Outstanding Academic Performance - highest GPA among graduates. Pontificia Universidad Catolica Argentina, Argentina Undergraduate exchange program in International Relations, 2012.	
CURRENT WORK	<i>International Investment Law and Challenges to Global Policy Diffusion</i> , Under Review <i>Offbeat diffusion: Why do governments adopt symbolic regulations?</i> , Draft	
PRESENTATIONS	<i>International Investment Law and Challenges to Global Policy Diffusion</i> : IL-IR Perry World House at UPenn 2018, ANZSANA 2018, IPES 2017, SSSA 2017. <i>Accessing PhD programs in the U.S.: Myths, Tips and Testimonials</i> , at Centro Universitario La Salle, in Canoas, Brazil (Jun 2015).	
AWARDS AND FELLOWSHIPS	<i>Pre-Dissertation Fellowship</i> , Department of Government at the University of Texas at Austin, Summer 2016 and Summer 2017, U\$ 2,500 each. <i>Tinker Field Research Grant</i> , LILAS at the University of Texas at Austin, Summer 2017, U\$ 850.	

Summer Field Research Grant, Argentine Studies Program (LILAS) at the University of Texas at Austin, Summer 2017, U\$ 1,250.

Recurring Recruitment Fellowship, Department of Government at the University of Texas at Austin, since 2015, U\$ 5,000 per year.

RESEARCH
EXPERIENCE

Fall 2018 to present: Graduate Research Fellow and Research Team Leader *at the Innovations for Peace and Development project, IPD, at UT Austin.*

Summer 2018: Research assistant, *for Dr. Rachel Wellhausen on project about international investment arbitration.*

Summer 2018: Research assistant, *for Dr. Zachary Elkins on project about constitutional borrowing.*

TEACHING
EXPERIENCE

Fall 2017 to present: Head Teaching Assistant, *U.S. Foreign Policy - online*

Spring 2017: Teaching Assistant, *U.S. Foreign Policy - online*

Spring 2016: Teaching Assistant, *U.S. and Foreign Intervention*

Fall 2016 and Fall 2016: Teaching Assistant, *International Political Economy*

FIELD WORK

Elite interviewing in Argentina and in Uruguay, Summer 2017.

ADDITIONAL
TRAINING

Institute for Qualitative and Multi-method Research (IQMR), Syracuse University, Participant in the 2017 Summer Institute.

E-learning course on Introduction to Investment Arbitration, United Nations Institute for Training and Research and LALIVE, Fall 2016.

SERVICE

Reviewer: International Studies Quarterly

Others: Co-founder and Editor of *Mulheres Tambem Sabem*, an initiative aimed at promoting the work of scholars who identify as women in the Social Sciences and Humanities in Brazil.

LANGUAGES

Portuguese (native), English (fluent), Spanish (fluent), French (basic).

SOFTWARES

R, Stata, LaTeX.